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Docket No. 020105-E1 Date Docketed: 02/06/2002 T i t l e :  J o i n t  p e t i t i o n  o f  F lo r i da  Power Corporation and Tampa 

Company: Florida Power Corporation 
E l e c t r i c  Company f o r  expedited declaratory r e l i e f  concerning 
prov is ion of e l e c t r i c  serv ice t o  an i n d u s t r i a l  customer's 
f a c i l i t i e s  located i n  Tampa E l e c t r i c  Comoanv's Tampa E l e c t r i c  Company 

I "  

Commission-approved serv ice t e r r i t o r y .  
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Docket No. ~20105-EI Date Docketed: 02/06/2002 T i t l e :  J o i n t  p e t i t i o n  o f  F lor ida Power Corporation and Tampa 

Company: Florida, Power Corporation 
E l e c t r i c  Company for expedited dec laratory  r e l i e f  concerning 
prov is ion o f  e l e c t r i c  service t o  an i n d u s t r i a l  customer's 
f a c i l i t i e s  located i n  Tampa E l e c t r i c  Company's 
Commission-approved service t e r r i t o r y .  
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Kav Hvnn 

To: e Helton 
cc: 
Subject: 

Well correct title and classification once you all have looked at it and can advise. You can send me an e-mal and Il l  use 
that to updatelcorrect. 

Thanks again. 

K a y  
--Original Message- 
From: David Smith 
Sent: Thursday, February 07,2002 8:46 AM 
To: K a y  Flynn: Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: RE: 020105-El 

Yes,  we would handle i t  if it is a dec statement, but looking at the title my guess it is just another territorial dispute 
dressed up li!ke a request for a dec statement. So 1 think we need to see it  and read it before deciding what it is. 

4 g i n a l  Message- 
From: K a y  Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, February 07,2002 8:41 AM 
To: David Smith 
Subject: RE: c)20105-El 

Wfl your section be handling this, if it 1s a declaratory statement? 

--Original Message- 
From: David Smith 
Sent: Thursday, February 07,2002 8:36 AM 
To: K a y  Flynn; Mary Anne Helton 
Cc: MatiIda Sanders; Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: 020105-El 

1 haven‘t seen anything yet. 

4 ’ g i n a l  Message- 
From: K a y  R n n  
Sent: Thursday, February 07,2002 7:43 AM 
To: M a r y  Anne Helton: David Smith 
Cc: Matiida Sanders: Linda Williams 
Subject: 0201 05-El 

We just opened this docket. Did either of you get a copy of the petition (fled by Jim Beasley on Wed)? If so, could you take 
a look at the docket title in CMS to see if we have properly captured what they’re after? We’re categorizing it as a pet for 
declaratory statement. Is that correct? Win ECR be OCR on the docket? 

We’re going to distriiute the paper copies to staff because a map was fled with the petition, and we can‘t scan the map. 

Thanks for your help with this. 

1 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
MICHAEL A. PALECKl 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

February 7,2002 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
Posit Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Docket No. 020105-El 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition of Florida Power Corporation and 
Tampa Electric Company for expedited declaratory relief concerning provision of electric 
service to an industrial customer’s facilities located in Tampa Electric Company’s 
Commission-approved service territory, which was filed in this office on February 6,2002, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

- 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Aftirmative ActionEqual Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Wednesday, July 10,2002 4:07 PM 1 3  

Date and Time: 7/10/02 4:03:00 PM r- > *  
Docket Number: 0201 05-El -1- c 

&,,+*.; r\r 
Filename I Path: 020105or.kne 
Order Type: Hand Deliver Attachments 

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION, TAMPA 
ELECTRIC COMPANY, AND IMC PHOSPHATES COMPANY. 

THIS ORDER HAS ALREADY BEEN ASSIGNED AN ORDER NO. PSC-02-0929-AS-El. 
ONLY THE FIRST SEVEN PAGES ARE ON LINE. A HARD COPY WILL BE HAND-DELIVERED. 

Number of pages in order - 13. 

Thanks "J" 

1 


